
 

  

 

 
 

  

DATE: October 5, 2022  

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Presentation of 2022 Summer Programs  

 

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Executive Director of Educational Services 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Presentation of 2022 Summer Programs - information only 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

The 2022 TTUSD summer program included incoming kindergarten students, elementary school 

students, and high students who wanted to recover credit. 

 

The elementary Power Summer program participants were selected based on academic need, and 

priority was given to English Learners and economically disadvantaged students. This year’s 

program served 150 elementary students and was designed to provide an enriching and fun 

summer camp experience alongside small group tutoring. 

 

The high school credit recovery program served 107 high school students, and 37-semester 

credits were recovered.  

 

The presentation will review the 2022 summer program structure, the results, what worked well, 

and what changes will be considered for future summer programs. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Kerstin Kramer, Executive 

Director of Educational Services 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  Presentation 


